

DEPARTMENT OF MEDICINE

Ref DRH/CAB/255938

18 April 1995

THE IPSWICH HOSPITAL
NHS TRUST

Heath Road, Ipswich, Suffolk, IP4 5PD
Tel (0473) 712233 Fax (0473) 703400

PRIVATE AND CONFIDENTIAL

Dr R J Collins
235 Felixstowe Road
IPSWICH

Dear Bob

Alan BURGESS DOB GRO-C 1958
GRO-C

I have seen Alan again. He appears quite well. My locum changed him from Pentamidine to Maloprim but he developed a rash on this and is back on Pentamidine once more twice a month. After the inhalation he develops an itchy rash and dry skin for which he is using antihistamines. I believe he has been found to be hepatitis C positive. }

On examination he looked well. There were no abnormal signs. I have checked his blood count and CD4 count and we have given him a supply of Triludan from the pharmacy.

I will see him again in 4 weeks .

Regards,

Yours sincerely

GRO-C

Dr D Russell Hall MD FRCP
CONSULTANT PHYSICIAN